



CITY OF BLAIR

MEMORANDUM

To: Blair Mayor and City Council
From: CJ Heaton, Deputy City Administrator of Public Works
Date: 9/15/26
Re: Bike playground at Steyer Park

Attached is a proposed layout for a bike playground at Steyer Park. This playground will allow riders of all ages and abilities to develop their riding skills. This playground will be built into the current terrain of the park, with minimal grading. The riding paths will be asphalt, and features will be recycled wood material that can hold up to bikes, skateboards, etc. The total estimated cost for this design is \$350,000. The project could be built in phases also to help spread the cost out. This is not budgeted in the Parks Department budget; funds will need to be raised through donations and grants. Parks staff plan on relying on local bike clubs to do this work. All that would be approved with this item is the acceptance of the design so the process can keep moving.

Financial Impact: \$350,000

Recommendation: Approval of the design and layout.

